From: David harris.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 5:04 PM

To: Costa, Jack J.

Subject: RE: contact info

Received that you Jack. I'l keep you posted on progress. —Original Message-— From: Costa
Jack J. [Jack.Costa@chicagopolice.org] Received: Thursday, 30 Oct 2014, 18:56 To:
David harris.com] Subject: RE: contact info Here is a revised order.
From: David

harris.com] Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 2:54 PM To: Costa, Jack J. Subject:
RE: contact info Jack would it be possible to change the price of the Octo 30100 to 14,589 as per
the quote. Contracts advises because we are showing 15,589 itis an overage. If possible please
amend the pricing on that item on the PO and let me know thank you. -—--- Original Message-----
From: Costa, Jack J. Jack.Costa@chicagopolice.org] Received: Monday, 27 Oct 2014, 18:17 To.

vid harris.com] Subject: RE: contact info Here is a purchase order. If
you have ns please let me know
From: David harris.com] Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 4:18 PM To:

Costa, ac u ject RE: contact info As soon as the department issues a purchase order to
Harris just make sure | get a copy, our Contracts team will review same and then once approved ,
we will get you a loaner SR2 and recall your gear and upgrade. | would make sure you include in
your request that this is an upgrade to an existing software and hardware package to prevent
them from having to send it out for bid. —-COriginal Message-—- From: Costa, Jack J.
Jack.Costa@chicagopolice.org] Received: Monday, 27 Oct 2014, 17:09 To: David

@harris.com] Subject: RE: contact info Ok | got it. What additional paperwork do you
nee o the CPD to getthe purchase rolling?

From: David

harris.com] Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:58 PM To: Costa, Jack J. Subject: RE:
contact info Hey Jack, | went in and looked, we must already have a tax exempt certificate for
you, there is no tax listed. Please see attached sole source letter. Thank you, Dave ——--Original
Message— From: Costa, Jack J. [mailto:Jack.Costa@chicagopolice.org] Sent: Friday, October
24,2014 2:28 PM To: David Subject: RE: contactinfo ve  good thanks

From: David

harris.com] Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:27 PM To: Costa, Jack J. Subject: RE:
contact info That is great news Jack, thank you. | will provide you with a sole source letter before
Monday. | will check the quote to ensure that there is no tax on it. If there is tax listed simply
supply me with a "tax exempt” letter. Once your agency provides a PO we can work to getyou a
oaner SR2 | get your gear in house, and complete the upgrades. —-Original Message—— From:
Costa, Jack J. [Jack.Costa@chicagopolice.org] Received: Friday, 24 Oct 2014, 14:12 To:

David harris.com] Subject: RE: contact info The Chief signed off on the
reques o upgrade out equipment. The quote is number QTE6779-05095. We would like to move
forward. Let us know what the next step is so we can kee this process moving. Thanks

From: avid harris.com] Sent.
Friday, October 03, 2014 8:31 AM To: Costa, Jack J. Subject: RE: contactinfo Sergeant Costa, |
wanted to send along the presentation we spoke about. See attached. Thank you for the legal
contact, our contracts manager is involved as well as our legal to assist. | will get a formal quote
to you, it will come from a WS Finance email next week. Hope you have a nice weather weekend
in FL. Dave From: Costa, Jack J. mailto:Jack.Costa@chicagopolice.org] Sent: Wednesday,
October 01, 2014 11:30 AM To: David Subject: contact info Sgt. Jack Costa
jack.costa@chicagopolice.org<mailto;jack costa@chicagopolice.org> 3127467922 3127181390
3340 W. Fillmore Room 2180 Chicago IL 60624 Thanks
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